RE: RE: 10/28/2022 Cruz, Maria TOUR ONLY

From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 28/10/2022 09:31

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 1:21 PM

To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: 10/28/2022 Cruz, Maria TOUR ONLY

can you tell me if the client tour

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: 10/28/2022 Cruz, Maria  TOUR ONLY
Date: 20/09/2022 ©9:20
From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To: "reservations@rooms10l.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>, partners

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Hello,
Guest is booked for tour on 10/28 @ 10:30am Tour # 110929

From: reservations@rooms1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 1:05 PM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: 10/28/2022 Cruz, Maria TOUR ONLY

Please book this tour.

Thanks
Michele



